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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 27, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR JERRY JONES
FROM: ROGER B. PORTER Z&F

SUBJECT: TANKER INDUSTRY DECISION MEMORANDUM

A decision memorandum on the U.S. Tanker
Industry problem was included in the
briefing paper for the March 26 Economic
and Energy meeting with the President.

The issue was discussed with the President
at this meeting.

Digitized from Box C16 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE PREC:
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 21, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN %}5

SUBJECT: U.S. TANKER PROBLEM

We plan to report to you on Wednesday
at our regular Economic meeting.

cc:
Mr. Rumsfeld






THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 20, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL SEIDMAN

FROM: _ JERRY

The following notation was returned in the President's outbox
to you:

-- How soon an answer on the U, S, tanker
problem?
I hope we have something where we can

show an affirmative interest.

Please follow u;; with the appropriate action,

Thank you.

K

cc: Don Rumsfeld





